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Environmental Protection Division 
Water Quality & RCRA Group (ENV-RCRA) 
P.O. Box 1663, Mail Stop K490 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 
(505) 667-0666 

Mr. J ames Valdez 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Dear Mr. Valdez: 

Date: 
NOV 1 5 2012 

Refer To: ENV-RCRA-12-0251 
LAUR: 12-26246 

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLETENESS AND FEE ASSESSMENT 
FOR CLASS 1 PERMIT MODIFICATIONS 

The purpose of this letter is to respond to the Administrative Completeness and Fee Assessment 
Class 1 Permit Modifications letter dated October 31, 2012, from the New Mexico Environment 
Department-Hazardous Waste Bureau (NMED-HWB). The letter puts into effect three 
modifications to the Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL) Hazardous Waste Facility Permit 
and assesses a fee for the submittal of the Request to Withdraw and Resubmit a Class 1 Permit 
Modification to the Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL) Hazardous Waste Facility Permit, letter 
dated September 4,2012. 

The U.S. Department of Energy and the Los Alamos National Security, LLC, (collectively the 
Permittees), believe that the fees for this submittal are included as part of the LANL Supplemental 
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Permit Fee Agreement and payment of the fee 
assessed is complete. 
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Please contact Mark Haagenstad at (505) 665-2014 of the Water Quality and RCRA Group (ENV­
RCRA) if you have questions. 

Michael T. Saladen 
Group Leader, (Acting) 
Water Quality & RCRA Group (ENV-RCRA) 

CJ:MTS!lm 

Cy: John E. Kieling, NMED/HWB, Santa Fe, NM 
Tim Hall, NMED/HWB, Albuquerque, NM 
Gene Turner, LASO-EPO, (E-File) 
Carl A. Beard, PADOPS, A102 
Michael T. Brandt, ADESH, (E-File) 
Alison M. Dorries, ENV-DO, (E-File) 
Mark P. Haagenstad, ENV-RCRA, (E-File) 
Catherine L. Juarez, ENV-RCRA, (E-File) 
Linda Nelson, REG-SP, (E-File) 
IRM-RMMSO (U1300035-01), AlSO, (E-File) 
ENV-RCRA Correspondence File, K490 
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Mr. James Valdez 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
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Dear Mr. Valdez: 

Date: 
Refer To: 

LAUR: 

NOV 1 5 2012 
ENV-RCRA·12.Q251 
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SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO ADMlNISTRATIVE COMPLETENESS AND FEE ASSESSMENT 
FOR CLASS 1 PERMIT MODIFICATIONS 

The purpose of this letter is to respond to the Administrative Completeness and Fee Assessment 
Class 1 Permit Modifica tions letter dated October 31, 2012, from the New Mexico Environment 
Department·Hazardous Waste Bureau (NMED·HWB). The letter puts into effect three 
modifications to the Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL) Hazardous Waste Facility Permit 
and assesses a fee for the submittal of the Reques t to Withdraw and Resubmit a Class 1 Permit 
Modification to tile Los A/amos National Laboratory (LANL) Hazardous Wast'e Facility Permit, letter 
dated Sep tember 4, 2012. 

The U.s. Department of Energy and the Los Alamos National Securi ty, LLC, (collectively the 
Permittees), believe that the fees for this submittal are included as part of the LANL Supplemental 
Resource Conserva tion and Recovery Act (RCRA) Permit Fee Agreement and payment of the fee 
assessed is complete. 
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